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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, August 12,2003 1135 AM 
Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Sharon Allbritton 
Docket 030748-SU 

The wrong company name, county ,  and company code w e r e  used when t h i s  docket  was opened. 
CMS has  been c o r r e c t e d .  

Sharon, p l e a s e  l e t  t h e  p e r s o n  a s s i g n e d  t o  t h e  docket  know t h e  c o r r e c t i o n  h a s  been made. 

Thank you! 

Kay 

1 
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State of Florida 

DATE: October 9, 2003 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: DOCKET NOS. 030748-SU, AGENDA HELD 09-30-03. 

RE: APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW CLASS OF SERVICE FOR BULK 
WASTEWATER SERVICE IN LEE COUNTY BY FOREST UTILITIES, INC. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 09782-03, 10/08/03 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, September 04,2003 155  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030748or.jar 

9/4/03 1 :54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030748-SU 

Order Granting Intervention. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

YQ 
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Matilda Sanders*****l 

Matilda Sanders 1286- 6 F  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, November 12,2003 951 AM 3 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030748or.jar 

1 111 212003 9:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030748-SU 

Order Acknowledging Voluntary Withdrawal of Petition. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/13/2003************** 9:36 AM************* 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Order Suspending Tariff. 

Janice Banka 
Monday, October 13, 2003 9:33 AM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

10/13/20039:31:00 AM 
030748-SU 
030748or.jar 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks "J" 

L-( 
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Matilda Sanders*****l 
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